Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Room 205
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin
DATE: April 26, 2024
RE: 12-17APR24 — 2024 Mill & Overlay — Term & Supply

Request for Bid #12-17APR24 — 2024 Mill & Overlay — Term & Supply opened on
April 17, 2024. Two (2) bids were received. Resource Management recommends
award by low bid to Capital Paving and Construction, LLC. The County contract
number is CO00781.

This is a term and supply contract and will be paid from department 2041 — Road
and Bridge Infrastructure Preservation/Rehab, account 71100 — Outsourced
Services. The budgeted amount for this contract is $500,000.00. The estimated
expenses for this contract are $554,125.10. Savings from C000782 (11-
17APR24) for Preservation Chip Seal will be applied to cover the additional
costs. A ten (10) percent contingency has also been added to the PO for a total
cost of $609,537.61.

Attn: Bid Tab
cc: Dan Haid, Resource Management

Bid File
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